From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca

To: Clerks Office
Subject: del 02 Community Futures Oxford 2023 10 11
Date: Friday, September 22, 2023 8:16:54 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization.
Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links
from unknown senders.

Hello,

Please note the following response to Council Delegation Request Form has
been submitted at Friday September 22nd 2023 8:16 AM with reference
number 2023-09-22-001.

e Organization’s Name (if applicable)
Community Futures Oxford

e Name and Title of Primary Contact / Main Presenter
Allan Simm, General Manager

e Street Address
- Oxford St.

o Daytime Contact Number

¢ Email address

e Date you wish to present to Council
10/11/2023

e How would you like to attend the Council meeting?
In-person

e Use the space below to clearly outline the purpose for your
presentation to council. Provide a brief outline of your subject
matter including your suggested outcome
Future Oxford Legacy Fund annual update
Oxford Economic Stimulus Fund annual update

e Will you be providing any electronic information (i.e. a
presentation) beyond your summary above?



Yes

e Have you appeared before council to discuss the same topic in
the past?
Yes

[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond]





